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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2014 4:40 PM
To: 'Goloubow, Ron'
Cc: Jouhet, Sandra @ Auburn Hills; Crosby, Debi (US) (Debi.Crosby@am.jll.com); Shipley, Jay; 

Bell, Caitlin; Shah, Arpen
Subject: RE: RO4000 - Groundwater and Soil Vapor Monitoring Report Uploaded

Ron, 
 
I have completed review of the Groundwater and Soil Vapor Monitoring Report dated March 19, 2014.  At this time, no 
additional data gaps were identified.  You may submit a request for closure under the State Water Resources Control 
Board Low‐threat Closure Policy.  ACEH will consider the case for closure upon submittal of the request for closure 
report.  
 
Regards, 
Jerry Wickham 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502‐6577 
phone:  510‐567‐6791 
jerry.wickham@acgov.org 
 
 

From: Goloubow, Ron [mailto:Ron.Goloubow@arcadis-us.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2014 11:39 AM 
To: dehloptoxic, Env. Health; Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Cc: Jouhet, Sandra @ Auburn Hills; Crosby, Debi (US) (Debi.Crosby@am.jll.com); Shipley, Jay; Bell, Caitlin; Shah, Arpen
Subject: RO4000 - Groundwater and Soil Vapor Monitoring Report Uploaded 
 
The Groundwater and Soil Vapor Monitoring Report for the Volkswagen Automobile Dealership located at 2740 
Broadway Avenue, in Oakland, California ‐ Alameda County Case number RO400  has been uploaded to the county FTP 
site. This report presents the groundwater monitoring data collected at the Site from October 1 to December 31, 2013, 
the results of the soil vapor monitoring point installation, and the soil vapor analytical data collected at the Site in 
February 2014. 
 
Following your review of the report we (representatives of ARCADIS and Volkswagen) would like to discuss this project 
with the Alameda County.  Please contact me or Jay Shipley if you have any questions or need any more information. 
 
Thanks Ron. 
 
Ron Goloubow, P.G. | Principal Geologist |  ron.goloubow@arcadis-us.com 
ARCADIS U.S., Inc. | 100 Montgomery Street, Suite 300 | San Francisco, CA 94104 
T: 415 432 6942 | M: 510 501 1789 
Connect with us! www.arcadis-us.com | LinkedIn | Twitter | Facebook 
 
ARCADIS, Imagine the result 
 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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2

including without limitation copyright, are reserved. The proprietary information contained in this e-mail message, and any 
files transmitted with it, is intended for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this e-mail is not the 
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this e-mail in error and that any review, distribution or 
copying of this e-mail or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please 
notify the sender immediately and delete the original message and any files transmitted. The unauthorized use of this e-
mail or any files transmitted with it is prohibited and disclaimed by ARCADIS U.S., Inc. and its affiliates. Nothing herein is 
intended to constitute the offering or performance of services where otherwise restricted by law. 


